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p.5  The Cross Keys – The Wivenhoe 1799 map shows plot 23, fronting the High St
between the present Maltings Yard and Queens Road, under the name ‘Cross Keys
Tavern undersett’. (See Pat Marsden’s Wivenhoe Maltings article).

p.7  Pubs demolished: the Ship at Launch was accidentally omitted from the list, total
should  have  been  four.  Since  publication  the  Brewery  Tavern  has  also  been
demolished (2004).

p.7  The first paragraph of the section on Malting and Brewing should be ignored; see
Pat Marsden’s article on Wivenhoe Maltings for more fully-researched information.

p.16  From an 1895 letter in Dick Barton’s book, it seems the Bull may have been a
free house.

p.21  The Park Hotel has since closed; the ‘last night’ was 28.11.2008.

p.21  Sailor’s Return – A 27.7.1934 press cutting in ERO T/P 161/12/33 reports that a
demolition order had been made for this building which ‘had not been fit for human
habitation for ten years’.

p.24  The Ship at Launch illustration should have been credited to A.B. Bamford,
1912.

p.26  Sun – although still not found indicated on any map, it is likely that this was
situated near the entrance to Sun Yard, where many of the houses were demolished in
1934. A photograph of this yard appears in Wivenhoe and the Earthquake p.19.


